

Thompson, Ray

From: Kolber, Zbigniew
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 4:58 PM
To: Thompson, Ray
Subject: RE: charge # needed

Ray,

Sorry for the confusion.

The 900638 is our internal research engineering sensor program (I lost one zeros from the project number). There should be about 17-18 days of machine shop (not 35 as I indicated previously). After using the twenty days of the 701520.01 account, and the remaining 17 days on 900638, we will use 708692 (all that for the first four units).

The remaining two units will be charged to 900392.

zk

=====
 Zbigniew Kolber
 Researcher, Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
 7700 Sandholdt Road
 Moss Landing, CA 95039-9644
 e-mail: zkolber@mbari.org
 phone: 831-775-1758
 fax: 831-775-1646

From: Thompson, Ray
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 10:38 AM
To: Kolber, Zbigniew
Subject: RE: charge # needed

Zbigniew,

The 90638 number is not the same number as the C-MORE CHARGE # 708692 Is this a valid charge number ? 90638?

Ray

From: Kolber, Zbigniew
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 10:18 AM
To: Thompson, Ray
Subject: RE: charge # needed

Hi Ray:

Use 701520.01 to charge the labor for the first four units of BIOSA, up to 20 days. Charge the remainder on these four units to 90638, up to 35 days.

Charge the remaining two units to 900392,
 zk

=====

9/5/2006

Zbigniew Kolber
Researcher, Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Road
Moss Landing, CA 95039-9644
e-mail: zkolber@mbari.org
phone: 831-775-1758
fax: 831-775-1646

From: Thompson, Ray
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 9:10 AM
To: Kolber, Zbigniew
Subject: FW: charge # needed

Zbigniew,

Which of the charge numbers listed below would you like time charged to for machining Bioss housing parts?

Ray

From: McMahon, Lisa
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 9:03 AM
To: Thompson, Ray
Cc: Grants Distribution List; Kolber, Zbigniew
Subject: RE: charge # needed

Ray,

I've set up #701520.00 NOSA and #701520.01 Create NOSA - CIP for labor charging. Please verify with Zbigniew which charge should be used for the actual work you are doing.

Thanks, Lisa

From: Thompson, Ray
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 7:54 AM
To: McMahon, Lisa
Subject: charge # needed

Hi Lisa,

I need charge # 701520.01 added to my list so I may charge time to this project.

Thanks,

Ray

9/5/2006